
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good Aflernoon! 

I was wondering if I could get an update on L..l<b_J<_6l_,<b_l<7_l<_c_J ___ ___.landl(bl(6),(b)(?J(CJ 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I . 

Thanks! 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon! 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

22 May 2013 19:40:11 +0000 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update Request: (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) 
L..-------..1 

Do you have any updates on L..l<b_l<_
6

J_,(b-)(?-J(_c_J _ ___.t 

Have a blessed afternoon! 
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From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 1 May 2013 19:50:39 +0000 
To: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Update Request 

Do you have an update onL..I<b_l<_6J_,<b_l<_7J(_c_J _______ ___. 

Thanks! 

Scm l'n•111 ll1)' \' cri/.Pll Wir-:ks:< .-1( i I.TL Smanphnnc• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good Afternoon! 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

30 May 2013 19:38:46 +0000 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Update Requet (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

~------------------~ 

I was wondering if you had any update on L..f<b_J<_
6

'_,(b-J(-?)-(C-l __________ ___.f! 

Thank You and enjoy the heat! 
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From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 22 May 2013 12:13:20 +0000 

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: NEXUS LETIER rb)(6),(b)(l)(C) ~pdf 

~----------------~ 

Oflicc (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I do hope your day is b\c,.scdl 

W..: have l(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) lwho has been accepted into Nexus with <..iPS and alcohol monitoring, coming into 
ICE cuslody Imlay (he was released fi·om slalc charges Thursday). 

Thanks so much and please have a wonderful day. 

Thank You. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Executive Director 
Nexus Programs, Inc. 
104 Industry Drive 
Suite 222 
Yorktown, VA 23693 
p. (7 57) 34 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

M. (757) 5 L..---....1 

F. (757) 273.8130 
www .nexusprograms.com 
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:\1 c:\/ ~c 
I \J. \! .~ "' , , 1 • .• ,_ -·· ~ '1. ...... J ~ ..... 

Director of Removal Operations 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
U.S. Immigrations and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Washington/Virginia Field ffic 
2.675 Prosperity Avenue, (~(6J,(b)(?J 
Fairfax, VA 20598-5216 

May 22, 2.013 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

l(bJ(6J,(bJ(?J(CJ lhas applied to Nexus Programs, and he has been acce ted into our 

behavior diversion program with GPS tracking and alcohol monitoring (bl(6),(b)(?J(CJ 
stands charged with DWI: 2nd offense in 5 years in the General District._C~o-u_rt_o~f-=th_e_C~o-u_n_t_.y 
of Fairfax. 

(bl(6),(b)(?J(CJ is bail eligible in Fairfax County, where a secured bond has been posted. Mr. 
(bl(6),(b)(?J(CJ is now no longer being held by the Commonwealth of Vir inia, and therefore will 

be transferring to ICE custody. Nexus Programs has agreed to track (bl(6),(b)(?J(CJ ith a 

GPS tracking device. Our Relialert tracking devices allow for continuous tracking of a 
defendant and the bands used to attach the bracelet are made with stainless steel and 
cannot be cut off with household cutting devices . 

... l<b_J<_6l_,<b_l<7_l<_cJ __ _.I is supported by family members. 

Upon entering Nexus Programs,l(b)(6J,(b)(?J(CJ lwill be subject to the following conditions: 

o Continuous GPS tracking and Alcohol Monitoring (by electronic device). 
o Random Drug/Alcohol Testing. 
o Maintain employment. 
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o 10PM Curfew. 
o Completion of Alcohol Abuse Diversion Program. 

We understand that immigration action will continue agains~(b)(6J,(b)(?J(CJ I but ask that his 
immigration detainer be removed while he awaits trial in Fairfax and resolution of the 
immigration action against him. We appreciate your consideration. 

Nexus Programs is a religious based organization that focuses on pretrial monitoring and re­
entry programs in Virginia, Maryland, and North Carolina. We administer GPS Tracking 
services as a condition of bond or suspended sentence pursuant to Virginia Code Section 
§19.2-123 and Section §19.2-303, respectively. We provide diversion programs in the areas of 
theft, domestic violence, anger management, drug and alcohol abuse, and others. We also 
offer general pretrial and post sentencing supervision to include drug and alcohol testing. 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

www.nexusprograms.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Officel(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C l 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

16 Aor 2013 09:14:59 -0400 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

NEXUS LETIER -l(b)(6),(b)(l)(C) 

~--------------~ 
df 

W h 
(b)(6),(b)(7) 

e ave c ho has been accepted into Nexus with GPS and alcohol monitoring, coming into 
ICE custo y o ay e was released from state charges Friday). 
I submit this to you along with a letter confirming she is accepted into our program. Please let me know 
if he com · tody and please consider this when making a release decision. My cell 
number i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks so much and please have a wonderful day. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Exccuhvc Director 
Nexus Programs, Inc. 
I 04 Industry Drive 
Suite 222 
Yorktown, VA 23693 
p. ( 7 57) 25 (b)(6),(b)(7) 

M. (757) 5.._<c_'-~ 
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
2675 Prosperity Avenue, ~~l(6J,(b)(?J 
Fairfax, VA 20598-5216 

April15, 2013 

Refb )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

(b)(6)(b)(7)(C) h I' d d h h b d. b h . · as app 1e to Nexus Programs, an s e as een acce te Into our e av1or 
diversion program with GPS tracking and alcohol monitoring. ~~l(6J,(b)(?J stands charged with 
Identity Theft: Possess Fict ID Card, Drive W/0 Valid OL, and DWI1st in the General District 
Court of the County of Fairfax. 

(b)(6J,(b)(?J(CJ is bail eligible in Fairfax County, where a secured bond has been posted (b)(6J,(b)(?J(CJ 

now is no longer being held by the Commonwealth of Virginia, and therefore will be 
transferring to ICE custody. Nexus Programs has agreed to track ~~l(6J,(b)(?J with a GPS 
tracking device. Our Relialert tracking devices allow for continuous trac mg of a defendant 
and the bands used to attach the bracelet are made with stainless steel and cannot be cut 
off with household cutting devices. 

(b)(6),(b)(?)(C) • d b h f 'I b . h . . . 
IS supporte y er am1 y mem ers m Nort ern V1rg1ma. 

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

We understand that immigration action will continue agains~~~,<6J,(bl(7l J but ask that her 
immigration detainer be removed while she awaits trial in Fairfax and resolution of the 
immigration action against her. We appreciate your consideration. 

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
Nexus Programs Inc. 
104 Industry Drive, 2nd Floor 
Yorktown, VA 23693 
( 75 7) 34(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
www.nexusprograms.com 
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l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) N EXUS.pdfJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) IN EXUS.pdt;l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) t-Jexus Bond 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Please review the below and attached. Apparently now the Us are requiring compliance with the Nexus program as a 
condition of bond now. I don't see how they can do this since Nexus is a private company and the government is 
prohibited from endorsing one private company over another. I · HJtromOCCislookinginto.thisJror.nhfs~~ff.'.:~~)(?)(C) 
and he will let the IJs know today the information we have about Nexus. 

otified BMU about this issue yesterday as well, so we should hear back from them today about it 
l.l.l.l.l~---1 

I'll come chat when you've read. The password protected files are the rap sheets for the two who run Nexus. 

Password to follow. 

upervisory Detention & Deportation Officer 
Washington Field Office 
U.S. lmmigra~ Customs Enforcement 

(~l(~);(~~!!~Z·:::.: .. :'t::d~~ ~: :' ........ 8 
From: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: e nes ay, 0, 2013 8:29AM 
To: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Cc:~-------------~ 
Subject: RE: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS 

Ok l d W'II ll I f1 I I k. . (b)(6J(b)(?J(CJ et me rea over. 1 ca you ater a ter oo mto It. · 

-----Original Message-----
From: l<bJ(6J.(b)(7J(CJ 1 
Sent: Tuesda , October 29,2013 05:31PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Cc:L...-_____ ___. 

Subject: POSSIBLE BOND ISSUE RELATING TO COMPANY CALLED NEXUS 

Good afternoon, 

Not sure if HQ has been made aware of possible issues relating to a company called NEXUS. I had a case earlier today 
where the IJ (see attached order) granted bond, but made one of the terms of release that alien must comply with 
NEXUS program. Not knowing what the program was I queried on internet and called the number. I gave no info about 
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the alien only asked for a call back wanting info about the program. I thought the program may in some way be related 
to state probation program but found out it was not.l<bl(6).(b)(l)(C) ltrom the company called me back and said NEXUS 

provides the collateral amount to the surety company for aliens who cannot post entire bonds { NEXUS does this for 
state criminal bonds too). (b)(6).(b)(l)(C) said they provide intensive case supervision and that he is a pastor for a church 

wanting to help. He knew the alien's name in the attached order and said he was working with Action Bail Bonds on the 
case. I told him he would get no info about this case from ICE and our office will only deal with obligor or surety for all 
bonds. He was super nervous talking to me and seemed to have a preset speech about his services rehearsed. 

A little while later I spoke to OC~~~~(6),(b)(7) ~ho forwarded me the below info. Private attorneys have gathered 
information about the persons in charge of NEXUS. I tried to research further and believe (b)(6).(b)(l)(C) has ~~~l~~l· I 

(b)(6).(b)(l)(C) {11 FELONY CONVICTIONS PER TECS). The other person listed (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) appears to have (b) 

..__ ___ ....rO FELONY CONVICTIONS PER TECS). Both have very long crimina 

I am concerned that our IJ's are putting requirements in their orders that aliens have to comply with programs such 

NEXUS. OCC said people from NEXUS are providing information and coming to hearings on behalf of the program in 
support of aliens. I can get more info but was not sure if it is something of interest or I am wasting my time. It would 
appear there could be an agreement between the surety company and Nexus company and they are getting hefty fees 
for no real service. I cannot breach a bond for non-compliance with NEXUS program rules but the surety company can 
request alien be locked back up if they don't want to be represented on the bond. It would seem if the two are working 

together they have quite a lucrative business given the fees. If the alien no longer wants to pay the fees to NEXUS then 
Action Bail Bonds or whatever surety company is listed contacts ERO saying they want to bring the alien in and usually 

we have complied with their requests. 

I highlighted the questions below posed by the private bar attorney and I 
feel I have answered them in my comments above. Is there any way to trace if Action Bail Bonds is actually accepting 
collateral payment for these bonds from Nexus representative? A person not listed above, (~(6).(b)(l) is on the I 352 
posted from IJ bond order attached from toda . I don't have definitive info on (~(6).(b)(l) o run IS cnminal history or 
even know if he exists. I would like to ask (b)(6).(b)(l)(C) Action Bail Bonds) top ification documentation for 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) but don't know if I should or can ma e t at request. The I 352 shows the alien and (b)(6).(b)(l)(C) addresses 

are t e same, which seems strange if this is a company representative posting the bond. 

Let me know if you think anything of this or if we should just drop the issue. 

Thank you, 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Deportation Officer 
Fairfax, VA 

2 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

This is the information I s 
mugshots: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

*Admitted to Practice Law in Virginia, New York, New Jersey, and the District of Columbia 

***The information contained in this message may be CONFIDENTIAL and ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED and is for 
the intended addressee only. Any unauthorized use, dissemination of the information, or copying of this message is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message."'** 

On 14 Sep 2013 at 1:1 ~(b)(6),(b)(l)(C) ~rote: 

Listmates: 

Some time this year Freedom Bail started promoting the "Nexus Program" 
advising a number of attorneys that Nexus can get defendants with ICE 
detainers out of ICE custody. Freedom allowed Nexus to come to their 
offices and use their premises to provide their services. Freedom does 
not receive rent or compensation from Nexus. According to Freedom all 
of Freedom's representations are based on representations made to them 
by Nexus and on the fact that they would see defendants released from 
ICE custody. Freedom did not personally check out whether these 
individuals were released based on the involvement from the Nexus 
program or were released for other reasons such as having an attorney 
argue bond or by ICE discretion. Freedom also appears not to know how 
the program works, if at all with ICE, nor have called ICE to see if 
there is any benefit from Nexus. 

When a person has an ICE detainer, Freedom might post their bond and 
then refer them to Nexus. Nexus charges a $620 fee up front and then 
$420 per month during the pendency of the state case once the 
defendant is released from ICE custody. I am attaching a copy of 
typical Nexus documentation signed by defendants. 

The Nexus Program has an "Executive Director", (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
and another employee,~,;,(b..;.)(;..;6)...;,(b..;.)(;..;7..;.)(C..;.l ____ ___. 

Before allowing your client to do any business with any entity 
including but not limited to Nexus, it may be prudent to ask a few 
questions (see A through R below), listed here rhetorically, which may 
or may not be applicable to your defendant. These are questions to ask 
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and do not necessarily imply an answer: 

A) WHAT KIND OF CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS DO ITS PRINCIPALS HAVE? 

Weill have asked myself that question and have come up with the 
following according to the Court Case information and CPAN sites 
(however, do your own due dilligence by checking for yourself--there 
are also various other charges that have been dismissed which are not 
included below): 

For l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) 

1) Felony Bad Check ( 18.2-181) - Louisa County Circuit Court -
l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) 1- sentenced to two years suspended-
supervised probation for 2 years 

4) Felony Driving After bein declared habitual offender 46.2-357 -
Winchester Circuit Court -l,;,(b..;..)(;..;6)...;.,(b..;..)(.;....7l...;.(C...;.l __________ ..... 
sentenced to 2 years with all that suspended 

7) Misdemeanor bad check 
Court (b)(6),(b)(7)(CJ 
with 9 months suspended 

8) Misdemeanor bad check 
court (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Fod(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

-York County-Poquoson Circuit 
sentenced to 12 months 

riEf.~~~=:..:::::.:=:.:..~..:..::::.:.:::....:.;:::..:.,j._-..:.H..:.:;anover County Circuit Court -
~;..;....;.~~--~----:-----__.- sentenced to 5 years with 4 years 
10 months suspended 

3) Grand Larceny (18.2-95)- Arlington County Circuit fbl(6),(b)(?)(C) 
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l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) I sentenced to 4 years with 3 years 4 months 
suspended, to run consecutive with other charges 

6) Felony obtaining money by false pretenses (18.2-178)- Winchester 
Circuit Court -l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I sentenced to 1 
year 6 months with all that suspended 

B) SINCE NEXUS CLAIMS IN THEIR PAPERWORK TO "TRACK THE DEFENDANT 
PURSUANT TO THE BOND SET IN THE LOCAL CASE, WHICH IS CURRENTLY 
DOCKETED IN THE FAIRFAX COURT' WHY IS A DEFENDANT PAYING ANYTHING IF 
NEITHER THE COURT NOR FREEDOM HAS MADE THE MONITORING A CONDITION OF 
BOND? (source: "Nexus Client Information Sheet") 

C) WHAT "REPORTS AND FINDINGS" DOES NEXUS MAKE AVAILABLE "FOR 
PRESENTATION AT AN IMMIGRATION BOND HEARING THAT MAY BE SCHEDULED BY 
THE DEFENDANT'S ATTORNEY"? (source: "Nexus What happens Next Sheet") 

D) WHEN CALLING ICE ABOUT THE NEXUS PROGRAM DOES ANYONE THERE 
CONFIRM THE PROGRAM HAS ANY INFLUENCE AT ALL ON RELEASE DECISIONS AND 
WHAT IS THEIR TAKE ON THE NATURE OF THE NEXUS PROGRAM? 

E) IF YOUR CLIENT IS RELEASED ON AN ICE BRACELET PURSUANT TO THE 
EFFORTS OF THEIR ATTORNEY OR BY ICE DISCRETION, WHY ARE THEY ALSO 
WEARING A SECOND NEXUS BRACELET IF NEITHER ICE NOR THE COURT HAS 
ORDERED IT IN YOUR CASE? 

F) WHY IS THE $620 NEXUS FEE NON-REFUNDABLE IF THE DEFENDANT IS NOT 
RELEASED FROM ICE CUSTODY? 

G) WHAT IS THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN NEXUS AND THE ATTORNEY TO WHOM 
THEY REFER IMMIGRATION CLIENTSI(bl(6l(bl(7)(Cl I 
http://www.diasporalaw.corrj(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) b1m1 )? ' 

H) WHAT VALID CONSIDERATION OR VALUE DOES NEXUS ACTUALLY PROVIDE IN 
RETURN FOR THEIR FEES? 

J) HAVE ANY ORAL REPRESENTATIONS BEEN MADE TO YOUR CLIENTS BY NEXUS 
THAT THEY CAN GET THE CLIENTS OUT OF ICE CUSTODY BASED ON ENTRY INTO 
THEIR PROGRAM? 

K) HAVE ANY ORAL REPRESENTATIONS BEEN MADE BY NEXUS THAT THEIR 
BRACELET IS REQUIRED BY THE FAIRFAX GDC COURT AND IS THAT TRUE IN YOUR 
CASE? 

L) IF NEXUS HAS ANY INFLUENCE ON ICE CUSTODY DECISIONS WHY DOES THE 
DEFENDANT NEED AN ATTORNEY? 

M) WHAT COMPENSATION DOES NEXUS GET WHEN AN ICE BOND IS POSTED 
THROUGH FREEDOM BAIL USING ACTION BAIL BONDS? 

N) WHAT IF ANY REPRESENTATIONS HAVE BEEN MADE BY NEXUS WILL HAPPEN IF 
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THE DEFENDANT TAKES OFF HIS BRACELET IN TERMS OF GETTING EITHER HIS 
ICE BOND OR CRIMINAL BOND REVOKED, AND WHAT ACTUAL FACTS ARE SUCH 
ASSERTIONS BASED UPON? 

0) IS NEXUS POSTING COLLATERAL FOR THE ICE BOND IN YOUR CASE AND WHAT 
IS THE ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN THEM AND ACTION BONDS? 

P) IF NEXUS IS POSTING COLLATERAL FOR AN ICE BOND, WHAT PIECE OF PAPER 
REQUIRES THE DEFENDANT TO CONTINUE TO WEAR THEIR BRACELET AND PAY 
THEIR FEES INDEFINITELY UNTIL THAT DEFENDANT POSTS ALL THE COLLATERAL 
HIMSELF? 

Q) IF "ICE DOES NOT SHARE SUPERVISION INFORMATION WITH NEXUS AND NEXUS 
DOES NOT SHARE SUPERVISION INFORMATION WITH ICE" WHAT IS THE PURPOSE 
OF THE NEXUS BRACELET IN CASES WHERE IT HAS NOT BEEN ORDERED BY EITHER 
THE COURT OR ICE? (source: Nexus "What happens Next" sheet) 

R) IF YOUR PARTICULAR DEFENDANT WAS NEITHER RELEASED THROUGH THE 
EFFORTS OF NEXUS NOR ORDERED TO WEAR A BRACELET AND PAY NEXUS FEES BY 
ANY COURT OR AS A TERM OF FREEDOM'S BOND (WHICH IS NEVER THE CASE ON 
FREEDOM'S BONDS), WHY IS YOUR DEFENDANT STILL PAYING THE MONTHLY FEE 
AND WEARING A BRACELET? 

In case you want to know what these guys look like below are mugshots. 
I believe those charges in Chesterfield did not go forward or at least 
I cannot confirm they did. There are some in the GDC court cases that 
were dismissed. So I am posting this link only so you can see what 
they look like and not implying any Chesterfield arrest or conviction: 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

A more current picture without name tags appears here: 

r)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

If you have anyone in the Nexus program. feel free to contact me 
off-list. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Attorneys at Law 
61 05D Arlington Blvd. 
Falls Church, VA 22044 
(703) 53j(b)(6).(b)(7) 1 
703 940-9175 Fax 

Visit us at: www (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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Information contained in this e-mail transmission is privileged and 
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, destroy but do 
not read, distribute or reproduce this transmission. This email is 
for general information only. You should consult in person with one of 
our attorneys to determine your situation before relying on this 
information as a basis for any decision. The information displayed 
herein should not be construed to be formal legal advice nor 
constitute the formation of a lawyer/client relationship. 

The following section ofthis message contains a file attachment 
prepared for transmission using the Internet MIME message format. 
If you are using Pegasus Mail, or any other MIME-compliant system, 
you should be able to save it or view it from within your mailer. 
If you cannot, please ask your system administrator for assistance. 

----File infonnation ----------­
File: NcxusDocs.pdf 
Date: 14 Scp 2013, 1:27 
Size: 248316 bytes. 
Type: Unknown 
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FILE: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE FOR IMMIGRATION REVIEW 

IMMIGRATION COURT 
ARLINGTON I VA 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 

RESPONDENT 

IN REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS 

ORDER OF THE IMI'>IIGRATION JUDGE 
\'liTH RESPECT TO CUSTODY 

Request having been made for a change in the custody stat~ 
respondent pursuant to B CFR 236.1 (c), and full considerat 
having been given to the representations of the Department 
Homeland Securi ty and the respondent, it is hereby 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

ORDERED that the request for a change in custody status be 
denied . 

' ./ 
~ ,, 
~', ·; 

•' 

ORDERED that the request be granted and that respondent be: 

released from custody on his own recogni!ance, 
. . . . ' / ~ 

releas,,~ from cus t ody under bond ~,f} i \:•::_.': :~< ·:~ ·, .. ~; r. .• - .·.; ~- i 1 .-
/!ll V ,:-;1· ... _I-; ;": c; {\ t.--!· t · . ,_ ·-· \/ V : .. l- - , I ~· L- _r 

OTHER I i I - · I ... _ . ... ......... .. . . - .. J 
----t--- .--·;--1 ;t_" • 1-·, J I I' ;'\ - , ·;;. - • ' ... , . ;; · ·. ' • _. "·' ' •. • ( · • ' 'l r {: ,· -~·v/1 

I J J </. I\~ • I \. f•',,1. ;_ ' : ·, · - .... , ,'\/• {,....~ - . l·'_., ~/ ;- .-!,.) ......, ~::_' ,'. I •. .: . .- 1 ;.-r_, -~ . -- : _, :_.?~ , ; 
'I' L t' .• .. -~ .. - I - ~- . ·, ~ .'·.: ,,-, ,,_-:.·'.· __ ' ... ·, __ , ·. -~ ,·' ,·_· - '!~ .·:. ....... ' . ~2, ,/ (",_-·_,~ ~· 
!. - ~ . .-:: ~ ) ·'· t· ~,. : .. . r' I ••... :· . ,.. 1 

'
1 

: ' ' • - ~ 
Copy of t tlns qecis1.on has oeen served on .. the res ponde-!1-t and the 

1
-.:. !'t ._-.. :_ .. -·· · 

Department ~f· Home land Security.. /~ • :.-·. -
I 
l 

APPEAL: waived -- reserved 

ARLINGTON -- ARLINGTON DETAINED ~OCATION 

Date: Oct 23, 2013 
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PAUL W. SCHMIDT 
Immigrat ion Judge 
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Ulfr.rBD 8TATBS DBPAJmiBIIT OP .nJB'HCB 
.&XJiCO'tiVB OPPICB 1'0R DOIIGitATm& RBVnDf 

lMMIOIA'l'IOll OOUJl'l' 
AILDIG'l'OII,VA 

PILB ,,(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

D '1'1111 IIM"1'BR OP s 

l(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) 

D UMOVAL PROCBB.DINGS 

ORDBR OP 'ERB IMMIGRATIOII JUDGB 
Nl'ftl RBSPBC'r '1'0 CUS'l'ODY 

Reque•t having been made for a chaage iD the custody status of 
respcmdat purswmt to 8 CPR 236.1(c), aDd full CODSicte:r:ation 
lulviDg been given to the repreaatatioae of the Departm&D.t of 
&omelaDd security aD4 the reapoDdent, it is bareby 

QRDBRBD that tbe request for a change in custody status ~ 
dellied. 

CRDBRBD that tbe request be grantee! and tbat respolldea.t De: 

releasee! from custody on bia own recognir;auce 

released fRm cust.od.y under bond of .... -~,~;.z;...;,.;::~;......~-
O'l'BBR h/VJT !>1 1J y /1wt8-

0f '"T t.~~,., 
~~~;upOU:~· COpy of this decision has 

Departmellt of HomelaDd Se 

Date: Aug 21, 2013 

. . . . . .. 
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l(b)(7)(E) 

Patch I .eve!: Rc:1dy ror Produclion Dcploymenl 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

12 Oct 201119:27:51 +0000 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
early delivery of bonded aliens 
a mwest -train i ng-sept2011. pptx 

Sir as discussed, attached see the power point slides for the September Webinar(not the AROC 

Training as I said on the phone). Please scroll to the 2nd to last slide. 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Chief 

Bond Management Program 

. '· document is t:NCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE 01\L Y (lJ//FOlJO). It contains infbrrnation that mny 
he exempt from public re cas.: · · · · · om of Information Act (5 U.S. C. 552). It is to he controlled, stored. handled, 
trnn~mittcd. dbtributcd, and disposed of in accordance WIT , • to FOUO information and is not to be released 
to the public or Qthcr p~·rsonnd who do not have a valid "necd-to-kn<.rw" without priQI· appn ·d Dl IS Qtlicial. 
1\o portion of this report should be furnished to the mrdia, either in written or vrrbal form 
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Bond Management Procedures 
for Amwest Signatories 

September 21 & 29, 2011 

& THE WORK- 'RINE 
FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONLY 
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PRESENTERS: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Facilitator 

- Trial Attorney, DOJ 
Trial Attorney, DOJ t-

- Associat e Le al Advisor, OPLA 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

DDO,BMU 

THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
& THE WOR - OCTRINE 

FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONL 
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OVERVIEW 

• Since August 2009, G&G & ASC have been 
involved in litigation with ICE about 
requirements of Amwest agreements 

• G&G and ASC raise numerous "defenses" to 
breach determinations based on Amwest 
agreements 

• DOJ & OPLA are reviewing 202 bond breach 
determinations to ensure breaches comply 
with bond terms & Amwest agreements 

• As part of litigation, the court remanded 11 
bond breach determinations for agency action 
because A-file review did not show 
compliance with bond terms & Amwest 
agreements 

& Til£ WORK-P , . ,;. 
FOR iCE /l\1/tRNAL USE ONLY 
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Amwest Agreements: G&G and ASC 

• Amwest agreements contain requirements only 
applicable to certain companies: 

• F arwest - surety (no longer posting bonds) 

• Amwest - surety (no longer posting bonds) 

• American Surety Company (ASC)- surety (still 
posting bonds & currently responsible for those 
posted by Farwest & Amwest) 

• Gonzales & Gonzales Immigration Bonds (G&G) -­
agent still posting bonds 

• G&G & ASC post roughly one-quarter of all 
surety bonds 

& THF. w - I TJOCTR/NF. 
FOR ICF. !:VTF.R:VAI. US F. 0:\• . 
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Form 1-862: Notice to Appear (NTA) 

• Amwest requires ICE to send an amended notice to appear 

(NT A) issued after bond posted to both obligors so they can 

evaluate any additional risk presented by new charges in 
amended NTA 

(b)(7)(E) 

' TilE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
& 'l'HJ:; WOR - ' ". )()CTRJNJ:; 
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FORM 1-340: Notice to Obligor to Deliver Alien 
(b)(7)(E) 

. 'Hfi A l"JON.NfiY-CLitNT PRIV/Lf:.'G'f:.' 
& Til£ WORK- TRINE 

ICE 2016-ICLI-OOOO§~~j· 6'f14~~AL ust ONLY 
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1-340: Notice to Obligor to Deliver Alien 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
DOCTRINE 
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QUESTIONNAIRE & WORKSHEET 
(b)(7)(E) 
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QUESTIONNAIRE & WORKSHEET 
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Samples of Address 
Information 
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lJI\!ITI::O STAITS DFP.t\RTML:'\JT OF J USTJC.T 
LXLC U Tl V I : O I·T ICL:: FOR IMMIGR/\TJO}'.; RFVlEW 

O FFICF. o r T tt r: IMM J(iR/\TIO N J UDG F. 
HARLINGEN. TEXAS 

In the ma11ers oi' In remo' al Pru..:ccdings 

File l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) r b)(6).{b)(7)(C) 

________________________ / 
MOTION FOR C.)_!t~\~~iL OF VJ:NUI.: 

thi~ CtlUrl tu lfaols t'<:r my case th>nl lmmogration Cuun at liar lingcn, Te:-.:as l<l Arlingt<lll. 

VirJ!.inia Immigratio n Court lhr the foll<nving reas.m_,. 

f{b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ~ nati' e from El Sal\ ad or and citi7.en of 1~. 1 ~a lvado: 
:::! I entered in the Cnitcd State., without inspection on or about October 6. 2006 ncar 

l .arcdo. Tcxcts, and a hcarin!:l ha~ been ~ct for .·\pril 4. 2007 at O::lO am. II! Harlingen. _Tc-.:a~ : 

!rnmi_L!nuion Coun 

·I I admit the :'lllc !!-ati r"t< I to .J l)ll th.: :--.:ot ic.:<." 1<> :\ ppeur a nd the c ha rge ofrc'llH>v,1hi litr 

rnmspunation to go tc> I larl in!:l..:n. T ..:xa,., 10 ancnd the hearing lor April 4, 200o7. aru.l t(lT 

humanitarian reasons . 
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OMB No 161 S-OlOS; l!•pires 0413012012 

G-28, Notice ol E'ntry of Appearance 

~IH~pa~nm~·~·~·~·~ru~om~ .. ~··~d~S~K~u·~··~)'~~~~~~~~~~~~~~a~s~A~tt~o~r~n~e~y~o~r~A~c~c~r~e~d~i~t~e~d~R~e~p~r~es~e~o~t~a~tl~·v~~ 
0> 

Part 1. Notice of Appearance as Atror ney or Accredited Representative 
A. This appunnce Is In ncard to lmmlcratlolt matters before: 

~ USCIS . List the r""" oumbe<(s): •_·7_6_s _ _______ _ 0 CBP. List tile SptC:irte maner on whi<h appearance is toter«!: 

0 ICE • List the spccifte mactcr iro wl>icllappeannce i5 cnlC:<cd: 

B. I hereby en ter my appnrance as allorney or accredited rept'fle lllattve all be r~unt of: 
Lut Pchlloner. AppliG&Ilt~ oc Rc.spondcn t. NOT£: Ptovid~ the m~•lin& address of Pctilioncr, Apph~a,u, or Respon-dcn< bc1na rcprcscnlt:<S. and 
eot the address of the anomcy or acctcdt'lcd t~pft.scnt.ahve, cxc~pc wheft flied undcc VAWA. 

Principal PeUtlo11er, Applicaa.l, or Respoodeat 

Name: Last 

JEGAI. 

First 
Eun Ju 

Middle 

A Number or R..:eipt 
Number, if ony 

0 Pctilionc:r 

"216 271 
~Appl icant 

~ 
0> 
c.; .. , 

, .. 
~ 

I' ~J ...... 

~ 

0 Respondent. 

Address: Street Number and Streel Name Apt. No. City Stale ZtpCodc 

11830 St>oshone Ave Granada Hills CA 81344 

Putsuanl to lhe Privacy Ac1 of 1974 and DHS policy, I hereby ron sent lo che disclooW'c to tllc nam«< Attorney or Acc~dited R.ep...,~Lidve of ony 
rcoord pcnaining to mclhat appcor1 in any syucm ofr«ords ofUSCI.S, USCBP, or USICE. 

l(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) Dole 
bl'\ -1({- - lo 

...... .... 

Part 2. Information about Attorney or Accredited Representative (Cireck applicable u~ms(s) below) ;£ 
A. ~ lam U\ allomey one! a mcmbtr in eood ltarodong of the bor oftbc hishC$t co110't(s) oftllc following State(t), pouenion(o).lc.rritory(ies), 

B. 0 

comm011wcalth(o). or the Di•orlct of Co lumbia: Calllomlo $uptefnG Cou" v• 
lam Dot l8:J or O am subject Co auy •r-de..--o""r"'.-.-'J.,..<.,..o:-u"r"'c..,,.-,-.-:d~m-:t~.,::-ls-.:t:-ra:-:t::-iv.,..e-a:-g-e-a-:c-y-:d=:l-:•b:-a-r-r':'lo-g.,..,-,-,.-:-,p-:-c-a-d-=:l-:-o-&.-•-•""J;-o':'ID-;1.,-a:-&.----i;i'<M. 
restralolll£, or ollttrwlse nsll1ctl•!! me Ia U•• practice otlaw (If )'OU •~ ..,bje<t to aDy ordH'(s), erplol11 r .. uy 0 11 ...,von e stele). !:l:j 
I am an accredited rq>rc$Cntative of the follo""i"& qualified noa·prolit relig.ious, clwiublc, social service, or •intilar orpnizatlon tn 
established in the United Stoleo. so recognized by lhe Oq!ortrotenl of Ju.stiee, Board of lnvnigntion Appeal& pursuant to 8 CFR 1292.2 . 
ProvKie name o(orcani~lion and CApiretion date of acc-reditation: V1 

C. 0 l orn ,_ .. oc:iatt<! with --------------------------------------~ 
The attorney or a<:cl'<dited repi'C:S<11tative ofrtc.ocd p<'CYiously foled Fonn G-18 in this case. aad my lfllle&r.uw:e u., anomey or 
accredi ted rcprcscncaciv·c is at h is o.- h~ reques1 (fj yow clrtck lhls jJ~m. also collfpl~t~ item A or JJ above;, Pllrt 2. wlu'clt~ U 
oppi"'priarc) . 

Part 3. Name and Signature of Attorney or Accredited Representative 
I have re• d aad t~adontaad lbt rqulatloas aad toadllloas coauJaed Ia 8 CFR 103.2 aad 291 covcrulalappeoralltes ond rtprescatrltloD 
be{&ro tbe Department or HD111eland S.cu rity. I dedare uadtr peaolly of perjury UDder the laws or the Ualled Sto les thai the larormalloll I 
have provided oa I his rorm ls t.,e aad c:orrcu. 
Name of A<tomey or Accredit«! !Up<esCllUIIJvc I Anomey Bar NumbCT(s). if any 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

'"' " ,.., ,.., 
'-"'- L..V V I '-"0...1 

·-- '-' 1 ---
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.. <· ~ . . .. .. '. ~: : . ";_ 

j(bJ(6j,(b)(7)(C) 

~IJ#f. .. •··: · . 
. . :: 
~ : .. : .... 

(b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 

: · .. · 
., ·.\. ,,· .... 

.. ; ·. -~;? : .• : 
. :. ~. . . : ·. 

.. 
·: .. 

.. 

. ~~ . 
•' 4 , 

... ·· .. :.: :·· 
.:~ .. <·-. :.· 

: .. 

.. 
·•·· • ···.·=i :....·r .. ~ ..... .. : . · .... ·:.· ..... · :. 

::: . . . ' .... /,·- =: 
:.:- -~ . . ..... . . 

··· ·,1 . 

':···· 

:-. .... -... ~::::>=- .,1, 

.· .. 

. ...... . 

'INDIV · 

~ 

. . ... . ·.; 

l(b)(6),{b)(7)(C) 

611 

l(b){6),(b)(7)(C) 
NewYOri.".NY. ioo7 · 

.. ... : ..... · .. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I • 
I ihi I . . . 
lnmiil!llltioo &. NitUraliD.rion SerVice. Office of Distr 
26 Fedaal. Piau . 
New Y ode . NY • 1 ~278 

. ,(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

IUD I 
US.Dcot. of Justice 

. 950 P~tvailia Ave:. NW 
WUbinlrtOn .. DC . 2053.0 

j<bl(6) ,(b)(7)(C) . . 

;m_aer; ..... · 
tJ.S. AUOmev"s OfficC ~District ofNew Y:on": ·: . ·: 

, . 86 Charnbeo Stroet . · , .. -· .. · . . 
. NeW Vmk NY !0007 

2121(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I .. 

. .. 

.. • . 
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i)·':~~~~ex~·ic~~;;~ ~\'i"'t'Mf:it§Y.:;OI~ V 

In ro: 
ll A "I"" 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
FlLE No. 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

1 )Huo\•y enh!lf my CJJ.IPGI,UfJ'll;O US ulkJU1•Y fur (t,lr U'j'r r. S.ae,.ul j VI) uf), 1111J Ol 111 ~ • f:\JUU~t ~ '~ tl.,. r..,J r vVIil·~· 
.~u::~oJ per son( s}: 

·------------[:.l F:7i-;i.:::.,-----l:_:-T~:;:,·I~-;,---·-··--· .. ---·----

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1----,.,",-,-,:-, _L=C:.I_"_'_'"_'_"_'_'_''-:,<~:-,.::,::.;-:~-·:_1 ------l7..,i.-'--:-:::,:·,------
\'ot·!-: ..• . :: ?l~():2 :-:--..L-----------------l---.:.....:.._ __ L...~ . .J .. •~lii;:.·,:.;----l·:1-AM·ih:· ... :,-------···-

"'===--:..,..,:-:7:""':------;-;:;:::::.;:-;-;:-;;;::-;:;-;------i\:i;-;J-'·-l::l ___ ,_._"_"'_''_'_•_•rt?. _.1_.:....-_: _____ ---: .. _ ------· ~ .. 
. -: ~...._,,, ''••) (Uv• .. •••• ,_ Jfu•••l tr.,...... (~~tl• t..:'•·•)() 

L_ ____ ---:-:--:-----:----------·----·----
()!,cch A1•pliea6lc {(-.r.o(:J)-&clorv: ---------·-··-·--,-..,---

~·=j i ~ o.·rt on oflo•nay QHJ 0 me~r;~IJO'I"' _in ouo~ !.!ont.lm\,1 of tho lJ< .. ol 11.\o 5u,,r~m~ Co~ro~tr ol tl1~ Uu;tcJ :.,:ulc•. ""• vl ll'"' 
hiuhDSI .:.ourl of rl10' rollo""'I"U ~rutft. londury. Ul'SUIIIf pu!'sessu.n • ... v ()I ~l(lt,1 c.•f LvllJIUt•i•J 

llcv1 YoJ.:·j.: St:~ tc ~tn'-1 1-*nucr~•.l. 

(Nw.•• ol L•l•&otf} 

coutt or udmin.-.Tr<J:;ve U..Je:nc.y ordc< s.vs._,c-,1Jin\J, eu~Q-ninu, rostruiuiut.J, Jlslultrinv. ~' oll•~•..-,i 1e 

roatti~r ~ng ""' il\ pruc;lidny I uw. 

[J 2. I..,,""' oocredilod re-o,>ro•oalullve ol lh~ lullowin;} nUo>oJ rolilj;vus, dou-<tvlolo, ><>ciul '"'viec. u•tto"''"' 
QIU<••i~u1io•' .,,tcJ..lisheJ i•~ tho Uu~rc.J Slulos und w[rid• it f.o r oC.olJr'' .t.e,J l,y 11•¢ llou••l: 

t_;'o 

.. -
-.. I um (,IA~o~;i uf lXI wilh --·- 1 

1lu1 aHorn~y of rocord -..·ho pfoviuv~ly Hl.cU <.1 uut;c.o of OJ.IJ)Cun.uco iP rids <;usc uud my '-\:;•e'H'Ju ~f) z. ul f,i s 

Hu~clr. (If YcJU cl•c•:k au:., item • • dao ~~~t~<:k it.:.m J (JT!: wlti<.;l'C~I(.'r ) ... , lt}lil/•lt:r£<,( .• ; .) -· 

::J •I. 01hars (Expluill lully.) '-'' <- ., 

s'c~~A·rtm.•~ ~~~~~~~-------------..1.. t.;;c..;;n;;.·;;.II.:''.;;·L;;.·:"l:.;"l:,;.:~,,;;';.;".;;".;;u;.;·~;.;··~.;.' _____________ 
1 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I'{;'IUUA./f1• tv TU£ PIUYACY A~rUr •tt<lo llll·.lllod'l' r.;v:.·:sr:.UT 1'0 1·1t.1::. !1/SC.:I.-VSt.Jifli ].() l'Ur. #OJ.Lt.llllNU b'I'Ltff~U A'l'lvl;ta~r- 41H 

t:r.J•/t8l&N'TAJJVt: Ul' ANY JU!C.:Otell l't:ltTAJU/,"'r.J 1'0 lf4 •ur~U Al'I'I:AJU IU Ao.~J· '·"~\fJ(;/(1\.ITUit A/;:.1 UA't rtiiAt,IO:A.JI•.>.*• ,,l<unct; 

~Y sn;.u o,. ~e.~o1w.s: -:----..,------.,.--;(;;;,.;:..,=,:::.-:.:-;,-:,.:-:,-:-:,.:-:"~'.::-:,:c.::,-;,:::,,:-:,::: .. :-:,.:c_:c,::-,.::,:-,.::-:,~J------------------

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I I ·;~·;·~, _q•• 

·~~: .c.·zccutio:\ of tl·i.~ boz L.s re -;IJi.l'crl UILcl,cr clu: l'riu<H;!J tlce vf I !J 7 1,. wJ.r.((; ll~(: t•c: r~t'n Vt:inv r~· ;•r-: !I c;uCt~,i 
1.3 a ca'ti;,ct' of l/,c Un•"lefl Stf1Cc.t or '"' •:li(!ll low(~tlly crJmi"~d {c~r pcrmt1r1,cut rl!,.,ieir.uc:c .) 

f'"~:~n:. C-28 
lHev.lu-2S--i9)U (OVEH) 
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~oducectOS/1712010 from tJSCIS' EDMS;. ~lie No. 077974127 Document 0004 of~ Page 78 

5. 
0 do 

I •)('I 
~ donot 

desire oral argument before the Board oflmmigration Appeals. 

or 101 

will 
6. 

will nor 
file a separate written brief or statement in addition to the "lleuon(s) for 

Appe.al" written above or accompanying this forot_ 

8. M.iliAsl\dd.-of Appli.,...~nrondc:nl(o) 9. 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
., .. _, 
I ,,..-_,_,, 

(~t.,. Room Number) 
EIMonl>e c.Jitoml• 11732 

cc;,y, Sta>o. ~P Code) 

10. f l(6),(b)(7)(C) 

X l<b;),(~)~!)tcr .COn t" ·pi. (I oc-( 

tpatutc oC Pcrsoa Appealin& 1 

(or attontey or twJ»YS•nra""-) 

I "",~ 
.; 

Have You? 
IS Read aD of tbe General lnstnlctions 1111 Signed the fonn . 
II Provided all of the f'e9Uesled lofunnation II Served a eopy of this fonn and all attachments 
1111 Completed this fonn 1n ~nallsh Oil the oppoamg party 
1111 Provtdcd a certified .English translation Iii ComP.IetCd and St6Jled the Certific:ate of Service 

for all non-English an.chments 6il Attached the required fee or fee waiver request 
Produced OS/17/20 I 0 from USCIS' EOMS; Allen File No. 077974127 OocUII'\ent 000... of 0031, Pag~t 78 of 101 
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Form 1-323: Notice- Immigration Bond Breached 

• Amwest agreements require Form 1-323 to be issued 
within 180 days of the breach date 

• 180-day limit applies to both delivery & VD bonds 
(b)(7)(E) 

• 

• The breach date for delivery bonds is the date the 
alien failed to appear at the ERO Office 

• The breach date for voluntary departure bonds is 
thirty days after the alien was required to depart -
the obligor has 30 days to submit proof of departure 

• Send Form I-323 to obligors checked on bond form 
(surety, agent, or both) 

PRO 
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Motion to Reconsider (MTR) Bond Breach 
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' THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE 
& THE WOR - CTR/NE 

FOR ICE INTERNAL USE ONL> 
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Request to surrender alien early 
• 

• 

• 

• 
(b)(7)(E) 

Under the Amwest agreements, G&G may submit a written request 
to surrender an alien before ICE issues a demand 

Request should be submitted at least 72 hours before G&G intends 
to surrender the alien 

Decision to accept alien for early surrender rests within sole 
discretion of Field Office Director- decision should be issued in 
writing within 72 hours of receipt of request including the reasons 
for denial- the Field Office should maintain a log of requests 

Field Office should consider: 

PRu, ... ._ .1w T//E ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRWILE(i£ 
& TilE WORK- ' :r nn("TRINE 
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From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 12 Oct 2011 20:34:02 +0000 
To: 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Earl surrender of aliens Suret /Obligor. 
Attachments: FW: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) early delivery of bonded aliens 

For future reference .... 

See attachments for correspondence today with Denver. Also see Chapter 12 Bond Policy 
Section II (c). 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 12 Oct 201119:27:20 +0000 
To: 
Subject: 

r)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Attachments: Amwest Excerpts-- Early Surrender. pdf 

FYI see attached and below . 

._l(b-)(-6)-,(b-)(-7J(_c_) __ _.I Chief 

Bond Management Program 

Warning: This document is lJ:\CI.ASSiriF.O//FOR OFFICIAl. l/SF. 0:'\ILY (U/FOl:O). It contains information 
that may b~ ~xcmpt from public rcleas~ under th~ rrc~dom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
:;to red. handled, tran:;mittcd. di:;tributed. and disposed of in nccordnnce with DHS policy relating to fOUO information 
and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior 
approval of an authorized DHS oft\cial. :"1/o portion ofthis report should be furnished to the media. either in 
written or verbal form 

~~~~~~~'rc I thank you for forwarding this to our attention, I asked ~~~.<6J,(b)(l) lfrom OPLA's Bond 
Litigation Team to take a look and share her thoughts. See below for her response. 

In a nut shell. the Amwest agreements do contain procedures to follow when one of the Amwest 
signatories requests early surrender of a bonded alien. The obligors request must be submitted in 
writing. So regarding the inquiry over the phone about the early surrender of an alien. you do not 
need to take any action unless you want to. Please see the attached Amwest excerpts for those 
procedures. Ultimately. the decision whether to accept the bonded alien is within the FOD's (or 
his/her authorized designee) sole discretion. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further. 

Regarding your email last night RE: A#'s on mailing labels. I am reaching out to ICE Privacy 
office to get clarification and to explain the impact on our bond operations. The practice of 
placing the A# on the greenie is wide spread throughout to the country. I will let you know ASAP 
what I find out. 

From: l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(CJ I 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:27 PM 
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Below are my thoughts in response to the various messages below: 

(b)(5) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
···················-·················· 

Please let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thanks 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Confidentiality Notice and Warning 
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(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(S) 

lmi~~QUZU!,nication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governingelectronic 
communication. The · lion and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is legally 
privileged oroperationally sensitive a · the property of the United States Government. If you are not an addressee or it is 
apparent that you have received this commvnicat1on ou are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, copying, 
or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of o ived the information contained in this 
communication and accompanying attachments. any use by you must be foroffic1a on/ and misuse may subject you to 
Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should immediately no 1der of this 
circumstance and delete or destroy the communication and all allachments. 

GoodMorningl···· ~an you please take a look at the below message I received from the 
FOD in Denver. He is concerned how G&G can post bonds if they are advising they can 
not make an individual appear because they do not have arrest authority? 

I see two things at issue here: 

What do you think, do you agree with the positions as outlined above? At this point do 
you think it is in our best interest to send a I-340 to G&G to deliver the alien? 
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l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

What is this surety company up to? 

The surety company is telling the individual that approached the surety company to post the 
bond of an individual that they cannot be involved in the alien being surrendered to ICE? 

The surety company is claiming that this would require the power to arrest???? If the surety 
company cannot request an individual to appear, how can they post bonds??? 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I received a messaoe fron (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
regarding (b)(6),(b)(l)(C) 

, in which he requested to be called 

I returned his call in which he stated that he wanted to have the bond "pulled" (I believe he meant 
cancelled). He stated that called Gonzales & Gonzales~ ·ltoscc.ifthiscouldbcdQ09.·. 

(lli(G).(I>K,!,~! ''''''''jHcf,, lj;.idthat[]told him that ICE would have to pull the bond. I explained to Mr, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ....... ..... that the only way a bond would be cancelled, is if the bonded individual was returned 

~~~~-tCE custody. And that onl obli or could do this. (b)(6),(b)(l)(C) hen requested that I call 
and explain it to him (b)(6),(b)(l)(C) 

~--..1 

I calledl(b)(6),(b)(l)(C) land asked him what their procedure tor cancelling bonds was. He stated 
that they would have their client write a letter to them, spelling out why the bond should be 
cancelled. Once they receive the letter they (G&G) would then send the letter to ICE to see if we 
would pull (cancel) the bond. 

(~)(~), c also stated that because of the AM WEST agreement. he has no authority to arrest anyone. 
However, if their client wanted to hire a bounty and have the bonded individual brought to ICE, 
they could do that. But they (G&G) would not though they arc the obligors on the bond. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Bond Control Specialist 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
Denver Field Office 
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SUBJECT: Early Surrender of the Bonded Alien by the Surety 

I. PARTIES' STIPULATION: None. 

n. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVISIONS: None. 

m. INS POUCY PROVISIONS: The INS Deportation Officer's Handbook 

6 - 9 Revocation of Bond 

The release of an alien on bond may be revoked at any time in lhe discretion of 
lhe District Director, DepiXy District Director, or Acting DisiJict Director, and 
the alien may then be taken into physical custody and detained. (Sec. 242(a) of 
the Act; 8 CFR 242). The issuance and service of a new warrant of arrest is not 
required. 

However, when a bond is revoked and the alien is returned to custody, lhe alien 
must be notified on a Fonn 1-286 of the new condilions set for his detention or 
release and must be infonned of his eight to appeal such new conditions. 

IV. CLARIFICATION: An obligor may submit a wriUen petition to· the District Director or his designee requesting 
revocation of an alien's bond. The District Director'S" or his designee has sole. discretion to decide whether bond should 
be revoked and the alien taken into custody. The District Director should cocsider factors such as the following when 
~eciding wb:ether to revoke bond oo petition by the obligor: 

L Flight risk (eg. due to !he issuance of a new Order to Show Cause which includes a new felony charge, 
Joss of collateral for the bond by !he obligor, and similar factors showing that !he bonded alien may have 
cause to flee). 

2. Commission or a serious offense. 

3. Inability of the obligor to guarantee deliver on demand. 

4. Threat to public health and safety. 

Any outstanding bond is cancelled when an alien is accepted for detCDtion by a District Director. 
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
l<bJ(6),(b)(7J(CJ !chief 

Bond Management Program 

. ent is t:NCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE 01\L Y (lJ//FOlJO). It contains infbrrnation that mny 
he exempt from public release un c1 · nformation Act (5 l!.S.C. 552). It is to he controlled, sh11·ed. handled, 
trnn~mittcd. dbtributcd, and disposed of in accordance with , , UO information and is not to be released 
to the public or Qthcr p~·rsonnd who do not have a valid "necd-to-kn<.rw" without priQI· approva o • S Qtlicial. 
1\o portion of this report should be furnished to the mrdia, either in written or vrrbal form 

ICE 2016-ICLI-00005 456 of 488 
AILA Doc. No. 16051730. (Posted 6/7/16)



rb)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 12, 20114:34 PM 
r)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Earl surrender of aliens Suret /Obligor. 
Attachments: FW (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) early delivery of bonded aliens 

For future reference .... 

See attachments tor correspondence today with Denver. Also see Chapter 12 Bond Policy Section ll(c). 
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From: 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 12 Oct 201119:27:20 +0000 
To: 
Subject: 

r)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

Attachments: Amwest Excerpts-- Early Surrender. pdf 

FYI see attached and below. 

L..l(b-)(6_J._<b_J<7_l<_cJ __ ___.I Chief 

Bond Management Program 

. · ocument is lJ:\CI.ASSiriF.O//FOR OFFICIAl. l/SF. 0:'\ILY (U/FOl:O). It contains information 
that may b~ ~xcmpt from pl . · ·' 1der th~ 1-'rc~dom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, 
:;to red. handled, tran:;mittcd. di:;tributed. and dispos~ - · nee with DHS policy relating to fOUO information 
and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a va - now" without prior 
approval of an authorized DHS oft\cial. :"'o portion ofthis report should be furnished to the me ta. · 
written or verbal form 

~thank you for forwarding this to our attention, I aske~~~,<6J.(b)(?J hom OPLA's Bond 
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

From: l<bJ(6).(b)(7)(CJ 

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

Thanks. 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Confidentiality Notice and Warning 
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Th~rnt,.,.filo,Cj'Jl!llmunication and attachments are covered by Federal and state laws and regulations governingelectronic 
communication. · ation and attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is legally 
privileged oroperationally sensitive a · the property of the United States Government. If you are not an addressee or it is 
apparent that you have received this commvnication are hereby notified that any dissemination. distribution, copying, 
or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how · d the information contained in this 
communication and accompanying attachments. any use by you must be forofficial pu and misuse may subject you to 
Federal prosecution. If you have received this communication in error, you should immediately noti y f this 
circumstance and delete or destroy the communication and all attachments. 

Good Morning~~~~~~~·, lean you please take a look at the below message I received from the 
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
cancelled). He stated that called Gonzales & Gonzales (~(6),(b)(l) to sec if this could be done. 

!bXO),(b)(7XCl ·····~········:•t····· i•idtha!="lold him that ICE would have to pull the bond. I explained to Mr. 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) . ... ..m at the o\,y-wly a bond would be cancelled, is if the bonded individual was returned 

ac to CE custody. And that only obligor could do this.l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) then requested that I call 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) and explain it to him (Raul). 

I called (b)(6),(b)(l)(C) and asked him what their procedure tor cancelling bonds was. He stated 
that they would have their client write a letter to them, spelling out why the bond should be 
cancelled. Once they receive the letter they (G&G) would then send the letter to ICE to see if we 
would pull (cancel) the bond. 

(b)(6),(b) also stated that because of the AMWEST agreement. he has no authority to arrest anyone. 
owever, if their client wanted to hire a bounty and have the bonded individual brought to ICE, 

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
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From: l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 6 Aug 2013 19:04:34 -0400 
To: l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) 

Attachments: Gonzales & Gonzales Bond Cancellation Request (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) pdf, BMU 

Guidance 2012 Re Early Surrender. pdf 

FYI. .. 

From:l(b)(6),(b)(7J(CJ I 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:38PM 
To: HQ ERO BOND 
cc:l<bJ(6),(b)(7J(CJ 1 
Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendationl<bl(6),(b)(?)(C) 

Below are the recommendations from Docket Officer 

Attached are the documents submitted by Gonzales and Gonzales requesting an early surrender. Also 
attached is the guidance provided by BMU in 2012. Let me know your response. 

Thank you 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Bond Control Specialist 

San Diego Field Office 
619-S~(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Please forward this to BMU and request for their recommendation and express guidance in 
writing on how to proceed in behalf of the Service. 

Thank you, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(?)(C) EJis correct. The case is currently with the gth Circuit Court of AppealsJ(b)(6),(b)(?)(C) 

Briefs are due by October 15, 2013. 
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My only concern is that many times the surety companies make the service comply to the agreement 
completely, in this case it is not correct the obligor can not guarantee to deliver on demand, the surety 
company is the obligor. The surety company now becomes liable for the $20,000 bond in this case, not 
the person who pledged the collateral. 

(b )(e);(b )~~~(~) J Jindicat.es.subj.ect is a suspected member off lg a ng. 

He has only one conviction, for theft on 12-14-2004, originally arrested for burglary. 
He has been arrested twice for burglary, once for driving with a suspended license and obtain credit 
using other persons information. 

I think the bond should stand. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

-----Original Message----­
From: l<bJ(6),(b)(7J(CJ I 
Sent: Tucsdav. Aul!ust 06, 2013 12:55 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7J(CJ 

Cc: 
Su b~.:-jc-c~t-: ~S-ur-e-:-ty""""F':B-o-nd~Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation l<bl(6J,(b)(?J(CJ 

~~~l.<6J.(b)(7) 1 

I received a written request from Surety Company Gonzales and Gonzales lmmi ration Bonds 
requesting cancellation of Bondl(b)(6),(b)(?)(C) lin the amount of $20,000 fo (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) The 

reason given is that the indemnitor who pledged to guarantee the immigration bond with them has lost 
the property to foreclosure. 

Based on a previous request of the same nature in March 2012, we accommodated their request. We 
cancelled the bond and placed the subject on an order of supervision. 

Attached are documents from Gonzales and Gonzales; A request for bond cancellation, Trustee's Deed 
Upon Sale and copy of the Settlement Agreement. 

Please advise on what action you would like to be taken regarding their request. 

Thank you 
l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

Bond Control Specialist 
San Diego Field Office 
619-s1<bJ(6J,(bJ(7J(CJ I 
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II
Gon~ales 

Gonzales 
IMMIGRATION BONDS D By: Gonzales & Gonzales Bonds and Insurance Agency. Inc. State Llc.lf 0867367 

412 E. Commercial Street Los Angeles, California 90012 (213) 628-8888/ FAX (213) 628-2741 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Field Office Director 
San Diego District Office 
DHS-\CE 
880 Front St. (b)(6).(b)(?)(C) 

San Diego, CA 92101 

Dear Bond Specialist: 

August 2, 2013 

Certified Mail 

Re: Eilrly Surrender of the Alien 

By the Surety- Exhibit H 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Under provisions of "Settlernent Agreement" dated September 10, 1997 by the United States of 
/\me• ica and Gonzales & Gonwles bonds and Insurance Agency, Inc.. we respectfully request 
authorization to surrended(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lwho is presently under an immigration bond. 

The indemnitor who pledged his property to guarantee the immigration has lost the property to 

foreclosure. Our efforts to locate the property ownerJ(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) land the alien have proven fruitless. 

The subject alien does not have a future court date according to the EOIR system. The subject 

alien filed an appeal to the 91
h Circuit on 11/21/12. Please send us a confirming letter, as well as a picture 

and physical description of the alien. 

Near<? enclosing copres oi the original Trust Deed and bond. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

cc: I· 352 
Trustee Deed Sale 

Settlement- Exhibition H 

Verv trulv vours 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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A '\ 
~ROINO REQUESTED BY: 
Fiw Scar Servtce Corpontion 

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO· 

l(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) 

BEVERLY HILLS, CA 90212 

LOAN· r=~=~---, 
A P.NO. I(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

"------··---- ~·--
( 

___ ..... --- ·~t 

REFERENCE NO : 

TRUSTEE'S DEED UPON SALE 

The under signed grantor declares \11\dec' lite penalty of pccjury that the following declaration is trUe and correet: 
The grantee herem is 1lOt the foreclosing beneficiary . The amount pa1d by the grantee was $70,000.00. The amount of the unpard 
debe was SU6M5.85. Said property rs located in Los Aageles Councy, CaJtfonua. 
Tl\e Documentary tran.sfet t:lX is· SO.OO Ttae property is in an IN CORPORA TED area. 

{b ){6) ,{b )(7)(C) 

(b)(6),(b){f){C) firm Name· Five Star Service Corporation 

FIVE STAR SERVJCE CORPORATfON, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, as duly appointed ~under a Deed of Trust 
ref<~ to bclgw and berejo caH,d TRUSTEE, does bmby GRANT and CONVEY Yrithout coveoao• or warra~, t'<press ot Rmhod 
ro j b){).{b)(7)(CJ herein called Grantee, t~ following described real pfOPd"Y 1otruated in the Ctty ofl(b)(6),(brc) 
CIT\'. Coont) of Los Ancela, State of California 

PARCEL I 
A) AN UNDIVIDeD l/ICITH INTEREST IN AND TO LOT I OF TRACT NO. 3S485, IN THE ClTY OF LOS ANGELES, 
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES. STATE OF CALlfO.RNIA, AS PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 934, PACiE(S) 76 AND 17 Of 
MAPS, IN TliE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY. . 

EXCEPTrNO THEREFROM, UNITS l TO 16 rNCl.USIVE Of' TRACT NO 3S48S AS SHOWN AND DEFINED ON THE 
CONDOMINIUM PLAN. RECORDED JANUARY 25, 1910 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 10~93388 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS OF LOS 
ANGELES COUNTY 

B) UNIT 9, AS SHOWN AND DEFINED ON THE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REFERRED TO ABOVE. 

PARCEL2 
AN EXCt..tJSIVE EASEMENT. APPURTENANT TO PARCEL I ABOVE, FOR PARKING PURPOSES. OVER THAT PORTION 
OF' LOT l Of' TRACT NO. 3S48S. AS SHOWN AND DeFINED ON TH£ CONDOMINJUM PLAN AlTACHBO TO THE 
DECLARAnON OF RESTRICTIONS RECORDED JANUARY 25, 1980 AS 1NS1'RUMENT NO 80-93389 OF OffiCIAL 
RECORDS 

nus conveyance ts nalde pursuant to the powers confmed upon Che TRUSTEE by the Deed of Trust executed byJ{bl(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
AND l{b){6),{b)(7){CJ IKtJSBAND AND WIFE as TRUSTOR(S) to VERDUGO TRUSTEE SERVICE CORPORATION, 
as TRUSTEE and tecorded on 10/l VZ006, m Book , P~e • as lnsuument No ~ l%65519 of Official records. tn the office of the 
Recorder ofl.o$ Anaelcs. Ca&ifonna 

1,.. • . , OoocllJilon Sale VSC (TOOS_ VSC OOCI ltiWISOd 00100/00 1• 00 00 AM 
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. . 

SUBJECT: Early Surrender of the Bonded Alien by the Surety 

I. PARTIES' STIPULATION: None. 

n. STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PROVlSIONS: Nooe. 

m. INS POUCY PROVISIONS: Tbe INS Dcponac.ion otr.cer's Handbool 

6 - 9 R.evocatjon of Bond 

The: relcue of an atieo on bond may be revoked at any 1i1N: in lhc discretion of 
the District Dire:r.or, Deputy District Dirccror. or A.ctiDg Disuict Director, and 
lbe alien may lben be takcll into physical aamdy aDd detained. (Sec. 242(a) of 
die Ace: 8 CFR 242). lbc issumce ud service of a new warn.at or arrest is not 

· required. 

However, when a bood is revoked aDd dle alien is renamed 10 custody, lht alien 
must be ootified on a Form 1·286 of file Dew coodilioas set fur his detemion or 
release and must be informed of bis rigb.t ro appeal such oew coodhious . 

IV. CLARlFICAnON: An obligor may submil a wriaeo pcODou 10 cbe District Director or bis desipee rc:quesaiag 
revocatiocl .of an alieD's bond. The Dislrir::t Dilector's or JUs designee bas sole discretion 10 decide wbe1ber boAd sbouJd 
be revoked aud lhe alien take~~ .inro CUStody. The Disttia Direaor should eoDSider faaors such .as lbe following wbeo 
deciding wbedler ro revoke bond on petitioo by tbe obligor: 

l. Fbibt risk {eg. due 10 1be issuaoce of a new Order 10 Show Cause whidJ io:)udes .a~ felony cbarge, 
~ss of coiWeral for lbe bond by lbe obligor, aDd similar bciOI'S showing dw lbe booded alien ·may have 
cause m flee). 

2. Commwion of a serious offense. 

3. loabilily of lbe oblisor IX> guarazuee deliver ou deOWJd. 

4 . Threat to public hcaldl. and safety. 

Any ouucandinl! bond is cancelled when an alien is accepted for detention by a Distria Dire:wr. 
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l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
I 

~rom: 

.tent: 
J<bJ(6),(b)(l)(CJ Jon ~ehalf of HQ ERO BOND 
Monday, March 26, 2012 12:59 PM 

To: l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I HQ ERO BOND 
Subject: BMU 26 Mar 2012: Surety Companies Request to Cancel Bond 

Henoi~~,<6J,(bJ(7J 

This is an early surrender request. 

G&G should submit their request to the FOP. 

FOD's discretion. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement 
HQ Enforcement & Removal Operations 
Bond Manageme""n~U.;,&lni~,.,.... ..... 
500 12th St. s (b)(6),(b)(l)(C) 

(b)(6),~~!~~~~ 0~=36 
202·732·5934 Fax 

crom:l<bJ(6J,(bJ(7J(CJ I 
Jent: Monday, March 26, 2012 12:20 PM 
To: HQ ERO BOND 
SUbject: RE: Surety Companies Request to cancel Bond 

Hello, any updates on how HQ would like us to proceed on this issue? 

Thank you 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 

(A)Supervisorv Bond Control Specialist 
San Diego Field Office 
619·5~(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
From:l<bJ(6J,(bJ(7J(CJ I 
sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 9:17AM 
To: H ERO BOND 
Cc: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
Subject: Surety Companies Request to cancel Bond 

Hello, 

We have received the attached letter from G & G Immigration Bonds and we also have one fo~<bl(6J,(bJ(?J(CJ I Oo you 
have a procedure in place on how to handle these types of request to surre~der alien at court hearing? These are upside 
down mortgages for surety bonds posted on alien's behalf. Let me know your suggestion on how to handle. 

Thank you 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation A# 94 451158 
Amwest Excerpts-- Early Surrender. pdf, amwest-training-sept2011.pptx 

(b)(6),(b)(l_l(~) HiE] In a nut shell, the Amwest agreements do contain procedures to follow when one of the Amwest 

signatories requests early surrender of a bonded alien. 

Please see the attached Amwest excerpts for those procedures as well as the attached copy of the Bond 
Training Power Point presentation used at the AFOD Multi-Disciplinary Training held at the AROC in 
September of 2011 {see slide 24). 

Ultimately, the decision whether to accept the bonded alien is within the FOD's (or his/her authorized 
designee} sole discretion. 

Please keep this email and attached reference material for future reference. 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I Chic:/' 

Bond :Hanagemc•JJI Unil 

l:'J!/()rcement am/ Removal Opera/ions 
U. S. flmnigra;hm and Customs ~:.,·,~j()rcelm:n; 
1/eadq /HI rters, Wash i ugton, D. C. 
Ojjice-101 .. (b)(6),(b)(7) 

Ce/1-102.52 (C) 
L...---....1 

FYI. .. 

From: l<bJ(6),(b)(7)(CJ 

Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 3:38PM 
To: HQ ERO BOND 
C~(b)(6),(b)(l)(C) I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
Subject: FW: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation · 

L...---------1 

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

San Die o Field Office 

619_ S (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: l<bJ(6J.(b)(7J(CJ 

Se • 
To: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

I 
, 2013 11:58 AM 

Cc: ~------------____. Subject: RE: Surety Bond Bond Cancellation Request Recommendation l(b)(6).(b)(l)(C) 

(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Please forward this to BMU and request for their recommendation and express guidance in 
writing on how to proceed in behalf of the Service. 

Thank you, 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6).(bl(!.l<~Jr::::Jis correct. The case is currently with the gth Circuit Court of Appeals, l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

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

(bl(6l.(b)(?J(CJ 1(5'i'('7)1. d. t b. · ··t · · t ·d.... · ·m .. b·e··r ......... EJ ............ .. I!E:l:::=:Jin ··ICa essu ·· Jec 1sasuspec e me o gang. 
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
requesting cancellation of Bondl(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) lin the amount of $20,000 for (b)(6),(b)(?)(C) The 

reason given is that the indemnitor who pledged to guarantee the immigration on w1t t em has lost 
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
619-5 (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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rb)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 

Flag Status: 
Fallow up 

Cornpleted 

1. A to Z posted the bond on behalf of IFIC on July 18. 2008; 
2. A to Z received a Notice of Breach (Form 1-323) dated June 2, 2010 for a breach that 

purportedly occurred on May 28, 201 0; 
3. Shortly after receiving the Notice of Breach. A to Z received ICE's decision to reopen or 

reconsider the bond breach, and advised A to Z that the June 2, 2010 notice of bond breach 
had been reversed and revoked, and that the bond was reinstated and canceled; 

4. A to Z just received an invoice from DHS seeking collection on the subject breach that had 
earlier been rescinded. 

Copies of all of the documents referenced above are attached for your review. I am asking DHS to 
kindly confirm that the invoice was issued in error, and has been rescinded, and further confirm that 
the bond has been canceled in accordance with the notice of decision advising A to Z of the 
cancellation. 

Thank you for your consideration of the request contained herein. Please advise if you have any 
questions or concerns. Thanks. <~l<~.(bl 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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May 31 11 02:09p A TO Z BAIL BONDS INC /81 6192342246 p.2 

--;:--. 
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

NOTICE -JMMIGRA TJON BOND BREACHED 

Bre~ch Number l(b)(6).(b)(l)(C) 

Alien Ale Numb~ 
~--------------------_j--------

0 
8 
L 

Breac.h Notice Date o 61021201 o 
~----~~------------

IMMIGRATION BOND 

1 A To Z Bail Bonds Inc. 
G 1010 State Street 
O San Diego1 CA 92101 

Bond Type 0 Cash 0 u.S. bonds IBJ Surety 

Bond Post Oat!! ~0~7~/~1~8/~2~0~0~8::::=:;------:-­
Bond Receipt No.LI(b-)(-6)-.(b-)(-7-)(C_J_...Jf----­R 

Amount $4,000.00 

Alien's Name (b)(6).(b)(l)(C) 

The condition ofthe above-described immigration bond having been violated by the above-named alien(s). it 
has been determined that said bond has been breached on os/28/2010 ·for the following reason: 

IE! Demand was made upon you on o~ 128/2 o 10 , to deliver the above-named a/ien(s) at -------------
880 Front St. , San Diego. CA . Your failure to deliver the above-named alien as directed 
constitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond. 

0 On the above-named alien was granted Voluntary Departure, requiring departure 
from the United States on or before · . You have failed to submit, within 30 days 
of the expiration of the voluntary departure period, valid proof thai the alien departed the United States 
on or before the expiration of the voluntary departure period. which contitutes a substantial violation of. 
lhe conditions of the bond. 

0 The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described order of 
supervision bond by a breach of the following condition(s) of the bond, to wit: 

D./The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described public charge 
bond by becoming a pubHc cha~e, to wit: · 

0 The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of tne above described maintenance of 
Status & Departure bond by a breach of the following condition(s} of the bond, to wit: 

Any cash or U.S. bonds pledged as security for the above-described bond will be forfeited to the United States. or 
in the case of a Surety Bond, the surety invoiced for the full amount of the bond, if this decision is hot appealed in 
accordance with the procedures ,described below ... 

You have a right to appeal this decision by completing the enclosed Form 1~2908 "Notice of Appeal" and filing 
the form together with the appropriate tiling fee and a brief written statement setting forth the reasons and 
evidence supporting the appeal to the nearest Detention and Removal Office {for location information, go to 
www.ice.gov/abQut/dro/contact.htm) within 30 days from the date of this Notice. If no appeal is filed within t·tr(~b~J(6!!'1').~(b~)(~7l'"(CI:":") -.., 
allowed this decision is final . · 
Authorized DHS Officer 
Robin F. Baker Field Office Director 

Printed Name r.tle. 

ICE Form 1~323 (08/07) 
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May 3111 02:10p A TO Z BAIL BONDS INC /BI 6192342246 p.3 

Oflic~ of Dttenlion ond bemowzl Operalions 

SlB'ety/Obligor Name and Address 
A To Z BaH Bonds Inc. 
1010 State Street, San Diego, CA 92101 

Co-Obligor Name and Address 

Date: 06/0212010 

A# l<b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Re: Surety/Obligor. _A_T_o_z_e_a_il_B_o_n_ds_Jn_c. ______________ _ 

Agent/Co-Obligor 
Alien: !<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Date bond posted: _0_7_11_S_I2_o_oa ________________ _ 
Declaration of breach date: . ....;0_6.;..;/0..;;2.:..;;/20;..;..;..10,;;._ _____________ _ 

. NOTICE OF DECISION UPON ICE'S MOTION TO REOPEN OR RECONSIDER. BOND BREACH 
DECLARATION (Form 1-323) 

You are hereby notified that the Field Office Director/Bond Management Unit on its own motion 
has reconsidered the decision declaring the bond breached for the following reason(s): 

0 The decision was based upon an incorrect application of law or policy, to-v..it: 

or 
l;zl ( 1) The decision was based upon an incorrect assessment of available evidence; or 
0 (2) The available evidence has beep supplemented by new facts, to-wit: 

Incorrect c!ata · 

After due consideration, the motion to reopen or reconsider is granted. The decision declaring the 
bond breached: (I) is reversed, (2) the 1-323 is revoked, and (3) the bond is: IZI(reinstated) or 
f.ZI (cancelled). See Title 8, Code ofFedeial Regulations, section 103.5(a)(5){i). 

A copy of this decisjon was served on the above addressees by ordinary mail on the above date. 

ICE DETENTI~M~ OF~ (bl(6J.(b)(7J(CJ 

By:'---------=------------
(2] Field Office Director orOBond Management Unit 

V'r'WW .ice.gov 
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May 3111 02:1 Op A TO Z BAIL BONDS INC /BI 6192342246 

US DEPARTMI'.&'IT OJ.f HOMELAND SECURITY 
IMMIOMTIONANDCUSTOMSENFORCE!yWW INVOICE 

UNITED.STATESl.:E:t•AR'fMENT:·cH:i'liO~·m·LANDSECURITY. 
IMMIGRATIC.~N AND CUSTOMS tNFORCEMENT 

BURL:~GTON l'!NANCE C£j'JTER 
P. 0. BOX 5000 . . 

'VILLISTON, V.ERMO~T 
05495-5000 

INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO 
ONE NEWARK CENTER 

hw,1:c~· f~:lll! 

hl\'f'in: Nu111b<:r 
ln•·t•:..:\' .A, mount 
Du,· D<l~-: 

NEWARK NJ 07102-5201 

REFERENCE (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

BOND# -l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

:::O-MAY-20ll 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

$4,000.00 
19-JUN-2011 

POSTED- 18-07-200& BRF.;\C!!- 28-0S-2010 

p.4 

4,000.00 . 

$4,000.00 

The bond re.ferenced above. guaranteed oy )101!;' c.omp:my. h;:s i. :en :m:;.cbcd and is flOW payable. Please note the invoice 
number on your remittance and mail with lh;: :lottom po11i,•n of1his invoice by \he: due date to the address Hsted above. 

For questions concc1T1in<! !l~i:; invoice .:nil (S<J2) 2~S-7f•Cft ,.,. hlll-frec (S~6) 233-1915. 

AGENT: 

Momlty- Friday S;t;l) AM to 6:00 I'; ; ~ ST 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
C/0 A TO Z BAIL BOND::i 
1010STATE ST 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101 

- ··-· .. -.. -~--- ···-·--·-·RE~ii'l'i"ANC.(: "A:ilVic£iiiruM·N','ViTi~ v(·,~il:·,~;vM"iNi)--- -.·~ -~ -------· ---------------
IAll ~mittaaces are pa7able to: Deputmcat of llotll.,:a .. d Sccurit>. Th~r 111usl be: tlramo '"' :1 r; n:tn~i•li~stll!Jiitll! ~a•cd ln,th~ ~ 

al>d payable ill lJS CUtrC'»ey. If rcillltt:lno;c ~ f.-.o» l>ltt~il!e tbr \IS i1 11111~1 b1: lll>llk- b)'IDtnll~tinnltl ;~l>tY l>rdtr llC' fotdi'Ddnlli 
drawn ORll US ti:::mc:iul io••lil uliotl' :"'d II:O)'oohl<' in US tl<t'r .. nr.y.) 

CitED IT CARD PAYMENT 
lfycu wish to make your payment by credit cnr,t, pk::se r•'lll:·r: 1!~is :nh: ::with tho:: following required iofonnation: 

- --------------· Crodic Omi Number 
X ___________________________ __ 
Si,eeaNrc (ALL SALES ARE FJNAI.-NO R.l::fCil>: 

(For Da~ En&ry Onl)') 
Chccl<IMO. Date 
Number Rccciw.J 

,\~t'U~n\ 

·'.:l}VUIU 

-----

c:h,·,:k 
.\n"~;.JI'J 

s ______ _ 

! ___ ) ___ -___ _ 

Co"l.'~' l'hunc Number 

Deposit Tra11s~ion 
I{·JI\IbCJ Numllw 

~~~~=--=-=-=~-=--·>== 
l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

INTERNA. TIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO 
Jn,•Ji&:<: r.>:uc 20·1\oiAY-:k; I 

hw.,i .:~ N\unbcrl(b )(6) ,(b )(7)(C) 
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l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

BE· Immjnratjoo Band Iss••e 
rb)(6).(b)(7)(C) 

Thanks for letting me know about your client's concerns regarding Invoice NoJbl(6).(b)(?J(CJ hssued to International 
Fidelity Insurance Co. & A to Z Bail Bonds. The results of my research on this invoice are set forth below. 

1. The initial breach notices that were issued used a breach number that had been used previously by that Field 
Offic (b)(6).(b)(7)(CJ When this clerical error was discovered, the Field Office issued an MTR to rescind the breach 
with t e tncorrec reach number. The MTR that was issued improperly checked both the box for the bond "is 
reinstated" and "cancelled" (which, as you know. is an impossibility). Only the box for the bond "is reinstated" 
should have been checked. as is evidenced by the fact that no cancellation notice (Form 1-391) was issued. 

2. The Field Office then reissued the breach notices using the correct breach number (bl(6J.(b)(?)(CJ These 
breach notices are attached. The breach was based on the obligors' failure to deliver e a 1en o e San Diego 
Field Office on May 28. 2010 in response to a demand notice dated May 7, 2010. USPS "Track & Confirm" 
notices show that a demand notice was delivered to A to Z on May 18, 201 0 and to IFI in Newark on May 20, 
2010. • 

3. When BFC issued the invoice on 5/20/2011, it used the incorrect breach number (bl(6J.(b)(?J(CJ on the 
invoice. BFC has cancelled that invoice c f he clerical error, and has reiss oice dated 
6/2/2011 with the correct breach number (b)(6).(b)(?)(CJ Your client has 30 days from the date of this corrected 
invoice to pay the amount due without incurring any interest or other charges. 

We sincerely regret any confusion that these clerical errors may have caused your client. 

If you have any further questions, please let me know. 

Thanks 
(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Confidentiality Notice and Waming 

The above communication and attachments are covered by Federal and state Jaws and regulations governing electronic communication. The communication and 
attachments may contain confidential or privacy protected information that is legally privileged or operationally sensitive and remains the property of the United 
States Govemment. If you are not an addressee or it is apparent that you have received this communication in error. you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination. distribution, copying. or other use of this message is strictly prohibited. Regardless of how you received the information contained in this 
communiCation and accompanying attachments. any use by you must be tor official purposes only and misuse may subject you to Federal prosecution If you 
have received this communication in error, you should immediately notify the sender of this circumstance and delete or destroy the communication and all 
attachments. 

1 
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Subject: Immigration Bond Issue 

I represent A to Z Bail Bonds ("A to Z"). They have asked me to correSQODd wjtb you regarding a 
recent invoice the received on the bond they posted for the release otfbl(6J.(bJ(?J(CJ 

(bJ(6J.(bJ(7J(CJ The pertinent facts are as follows: ~....-_________ ___. 

1. A to Z posted the bond on behalf of IFIC on July 18. 2008; 
2. A to Z received a Notice of Breach (Form 1-323) dated June 2, 2010 for a breach that 

purportedly occurred on May 28, 201 0; 
3. Shortly after receiving the Notice of Breach, A to Z received ICE's decision to reopen or 

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
kindly confirm that the invoice was issued in error, and has been rescinded. and further confirm that 
the bond has been canceled in accordance with the notice of decision advising A to Z of the 
cancellation. 

Please advise if you have any 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 
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IJon.tmcnl l'.!cclroJnca! !y I r;uJ-;!crred 

i1H.<' FikC )Jl(j / H LC' I h~~Atfi!Met!Jlf &f>H~~~D SECURITY 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

NOTICE • IMMIGRATION BOND BREACHED 

/ 
/ 

Breach Number (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Alien File Numb4 

Breach Notice Date 06/02/2010 0 
B 
L 

IMMIGRATION BONO 

1 Interna~ional Fidelity Ins. co. 
G One Newark Center 
O Newark, NJ 07102 

R 

Bond Type 0C8sh Ou.S. bonda 

BondPostOate 07/18/2008 

Bond Receipt No.j<bJ(6),(b)(7)(C) I 
Amount $4, 000.00 

Allen's Name l(b)(6),{b)(7J(C) 

f&JSurety 

I 

The condition of the above-described immigration bond having been violated by the above-named alien(s), it 
has been determined that said bond has been breached on OS/2 a 12 o 1 o for the following reason: 

1B1 Demand was made upon you on OS/28/2010 , to deliver the above-named alien(s) at --------
880 Front St., San Diego, CA . Your failure to deliver the above-oamed allen as directed 
constitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond. 

0 On the above-named allen was granted Voluntal)' Departure, requiring departure 
from the Uni4ed States on or before . You have failed to submit. within 30 days 
of the expiration of the voluntaly departure period, valid proof that the alien departed the Uni.Led States 
on or before the explration or the voluntary departure periOd, which contitutes a substantial violation of 
the condiUons of the bond. 

0 The above named alien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described order of 
supewlsion bond by a breach of the foUowing condition(s) of lhe bond, to wit 

0 The above named allen failed to comply with the conditions of the above described public charge 
bond by becoming a public charge, to wit: 

0 The above named alien fafJed to comply with the conditions of the above described maintenance of 
Status & Departure bond by a breach of the following conclltlon(s) of the bond, to wit: 

AnJ cash or U.S. bonds pledged as security for the above-described bond will be forfeited to the United States, or 
In the ca~ of a Surety Bond, the surety invoiced for the full amount of the bond. if this decision Is not appealed In 
accordance with the procedures desaibed below. 

You have a right to appeal this decision by completing the enclosed Fonn 1-2908 "Notice of Appeal" and firing 
the fonn togeU1er with the appropriate filing ree and a brief written statement setting forth the 188sons and 
evidence supporting U1e appeal to the nearest Detention and Removal Offk:e (for location Information, go to r:::(b~l<l"'::6l-r.:(b~,.:or-, 
www ice go'llaboutldmlcoolact.htm> within 30 days from the date of this Notice. If no appeal is within · 
allowed lhls decision is final. 

Robin F. Baker Field Office Director 
Ptlftted Name litle Signature 

JCE Form 1-323 (08J07) 
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0 
B 
l 

JJocumeJ ll J·.!ec!n >Jllc;.IJ 1y 1 rans I ern.!t I 

into File< >nQ I H LC' 'd~~~f~i:WfoWU~ijo secuRITY 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 

NOTICE .. IMMIGRATION BOND BREACHED 

Breach Number l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

Alien FUe Nurnbtj 
~----------~---------

Breach Notice Date 06/02 / 2010 
~~~~~-----------

IMMIGRATION BONO 

1 A To Z Bail Bonds Inc . Bond Type 0 Cash 0 u.s. bonds I&) Surety 
1010 State Street 

G San Diego, CA 92101 
0 

Bond Post Dale ;.0:;7;!;/:!1!8 /:;2:;;0;0::8::::::;---------­
Bond Receipt N~L(b_J<_6)_,(b-)(-t)-(C-) __ _J-------­
Amount $4,000.00 

R 

Allen's Name Angel Ocampo-RAMOS 

The condilion of the aboviHfescribed immigration bond having been vlotated by lhe above.named alien(s), it 
has been determined that said bond has been breached on os/iS/2010 for the following reason: 

~ Demand was made upon you on ___ o..;.5.;.../2_8;.;./_2..;..0..;..lO __ • to deliver the above-named alien(s) at 

880 Front St., San Diego, CA . Your failure to deliver the above-named allen as directed 
ccnstitutes a substantial violation of the conditions of the bond. 

0 On the above-named alien was gtanted Voluntary Departure, requiring departure 
from the United States on or before . You have failed to submit. within 30 days 
of the expiration of the volunlaly departure period, valid proof that the alien departed the United States 
on or before the expiration of the voluntary departure period, which contitutes a substantial violation of 
the conditions of the bond. 

0 The above named atien failed to comply with the conditions of the above described order of 
supervision bond by a breach of the foUowing condition(s) of the bond, to wit: 

0 The above named alien failed lo comply with the conditions of the above described public charge 
bond by becoming a public charge, to wit: 

0 The above named allen failed to comply with the conditions of the above described maintenance of 
Status & Departure bond by a breach of the following condltJon(s) of the bond, to wit: 

Any cash or U.S. bonds pledged as security for the above-descnbed bond will be forfeited to the United States, or 
in the case of a Surely Bond. the surely invoiced for the fuR amount of lhe bond, if this decision Is not appealed in 
accordance with lhe procedures described below. 

You haVe a right to appeal this decision by completing the enclosed Form 1-2908 "NoUce of Appear and filing 
lhe lbnn toge1her with the appropriate filing fee and a brief written statement setting forth the reasons and 
evidence supporting the appeal to the neatest Detention and Removal Office (for location information, go to (b)(6),(b)(7)( 

www.lce,goylaboytfdrglcootact htm) within 30 days from the date of this Notice. If no appeal is filed within 
aUowed lhis decision is final. 
Autlorized DHS Officer 
Robin F. Baker 

Printed Name 
Field Office Director 

Tille Slgnalute 

ICE Form 1·323 (08107) 
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US DEPARTMENT OJ! HOMELAND SECURITY 

!!IMMI!!!!!!!!&!!!!n!!o!!N!!!AN!!!!l!D!!!fi!!!!!STO!!!!M!!!!!S ENfO!!!!!!!~!!CE!!!M!!!!WJ!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!lN!!!!!!V!!!!!O!!l~C~: !,~, ., ,.~,·~-:!!!!!!~~!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!I!!!!!!!!!!! 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF llc .\1ELAND SECURlTY 

IMMIGRATION AND CUSTO,\lS •:NFORCEMENT 
BURLINGTON FINANCE CENT£lt 

P. 0. BOX SOOO 
WILLISTON, VERM< JNT 

05495-5000 

l·•,· .. :n. D;11e 
INTERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO h . :~·1.! Numb(.'r 

lnv•,ice Amount 
!">11.: DaTe 

ONE NEW ARK CENTER I 

NEWAJU( NJ 07102-5207 

REFERENCE 
BOND #l(bJ(6J ,{b)(7)(CJ 

$4, 00.00 
02-JUL·2011 

POSTED· 18-07-20'~8 DRE r·rr- 2R-05-2010 

NI:T 30 DAYS 

4,000.00 

$4,000.00 

The bond referenced above, guaranteed by your comt>:llly. h:~s been breachd ua ' is oow payable. Please note the invoice 
number on your remittance and mail with the bottom portion or This invoice 1·:· •he due date to the address listed above. 

For questions concerning this invoice call (IW2) 288-761") 1W toll-free (866) 233-1915. 
Mond11y ·Friday S:OO Al\i 10 6:00 1': ! ~:ST 

AGENT: l(bg),(b)(7)(C) I 
0 A TO Z BAIL BONDS 

1010 STATE ST 
SAN DIEGO, CA 9210 I 

---··----· ------------- · ·uMITtXNc:E'Ai)vfct· <RirURi-i iviitl ¥(.~it·,:;;.;M~N-r; • ·-- - · · ·- ·-- · -----·-- · · ---·---· 
(AU nmitt&IICCS 1ft p.,abJe to! Departme:Dt or llomeland Security. Th~-y IIIUSI II<· tlr i WD .,. • """"d~l iiiSlitution localed Ia the us 
ad po,.ttle tD US correaq. U nmltcance ls frem ouulde tile US ic '""14 ~t '"""~ liy lDI<-rro~li<~n~lc"ollty ordu or foreign draft 

dnwn on • US financial hutllutldn and Jl:l~'llbk 111 US fun·,·nq•.) 

CREPITCARD PAYMnn' 
If you wish to make your payment by credit card, plcuse return this ;Hivicc wirh •· · following required information: 

. - --- -- --------- -- - -- -- - $ -... .... --............ ____ __ 
Credit Cald Nwnbcr Expi1111ion f);Jic 

X· ..... ------...------------------- - . -- ---- (_- _)_- ------
Sipa!IIR (ALL SALIS ARE FINAL· NO REF\lNI>S) Cunraec Phone Number 

(For n.ta EIICI')' OtiJy) 
Cllec:lrJMO . 0.... PA)Ift'ICDt 

NuarMr Rcedved A nlll¥nl 

$ $ 

l(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 

INI'ERNATIONAL FIDELITY INSURANCE CO 

Invoice l);ue 02·JU~: · I I 

Invoice l':umbcrl(b)(6) ,(b)(7)(C) 
lnvoi~ Amount S4,000.00 

Due Date 02-JUL-2011 

f-G·l4J F ..... IMLOI) 
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V. Interactions with Bond Obligors 

Bond obligors often communicate with Field Office personnel in response to notices 
they received from ICE. This Handbook addresses two of the most common issues 
that arise. Other questions should be addressed with your supervisor or the BMU. 

A. Request to Change the Surrender Date 

After receiving a demand notice, an obligor may contact the Field Office to ask for an 
extension of time to deliver the alien. 

• It is solely within the discretion of Field Office personnel whether to extend the 
time that the obligor has to surrender the alien. 

• It generally is advisable to grant an extension when the obligor is actively trying 
to locate the alien. The bond was issued to secure delivery of the alien and 
sometimes obligors need to obtain a reasonable extension of time to perform. 

• If the Field Office agrees to set a new surrender date, Field Office personnel 
issue a new demand notice with the new surrender date. Note the decision to 
change the surrender date in the comments section or the case actions and 
decisions screen of EARM. 

B. Request to Surrender the Alien before a Demand is Made 

Sometimes bond obligors seek to surrender the bonded alien into ICE custody before 
ICE issues a demand notice. Obligors seek early surrender because they want to 
avoid future liability under the terms and conditions of the bond when they believe the 
alien has become a flight risk. 

• If the obligor makes a telephonic request for early surrender, ask the obligor to 
submit the request in writing so a formal written response can be made. The 
obligor should submit a written request at least three days in advance of the 
date the obligor seeks to surrender the alien. 

• It is solely within the discretion of the Field Office Director whether to allow the 
early surrender of an alien. 

• In deciding whether to allow early surrender, consider the following factors: 

o Whether the bonded alien is a flight risk; 

o Whether the bonded alien committed a serious offense after the bond was 
posted; 

o Whether the obligor can reasonably guarantee delivery on demand given 
the circumstances; 
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o Whether the bonded alien is a threat to public safety; 

o Whether adequate detention space is available to house the bonded alien; 
and 

o Any other factors deemed relevant. 

• The Field Office should issue a brief written decision on the request for early 
surrender with an explanation of the reasons the request was denied. 

C. Deceased Obligors 

Upon notification that a cash bond obligor is deceased, contact HQ BMU before taking 
any action on the bond. HQ BMU will refer to HQ OPLA for an opinion on a case-by­
case basis. 

VI. Administrative/General Matters 

When processing bond paperwork, ERO personnel must consistently and timely 
update files and computer systems in order for others in DHS to know about the latest 
actions taken on a bond. 

• In a timely manner, file all bond-related paperwork in the alien's A-file. Most 
bond documents are filed in the right-hand side of the A-file with the most 
current documents placed on top. 

• If the alien's A-file is digitized, create aT-file. When bond breach or cancelation 
is final, send the file to the RDF in Williamsburg, KY. The RDF's address is: 
Records Digitization Facility; 965 South Highway 25W; Williamsburg, KY 
40769. 

• For bond documents that are not automatically sent to FINOPS-BURLINGTON 
electronically through the eBONDS system, be sure to email copies of bond 
documents to FINOPS-BURLINGTON aU<bJ(6J,(bJ(7J(CJ @ice.dhs.gov. 

• When taking actions on bonds, such as sending out demand or breach notices, 
note the date such actions were taken in the Comments section or the case 
actions and decisions screen of the EARM system. It is particularly helpful to 
note whether the alien was delivered to the Field Office on the surrender date. 

• Respond to other offices' requests for A-files as soon as possible. If you aren't 
currently using the file but need it back by a certain date, staple a note onto the 
top of the A-file asking that it be returned to your office by that date. 

• When a bonded alien is granted a change of venue, document and file this 
information using Form 1-350. 
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~--ri--N EXUS! 
! SERVICES! 
I. . ----·- --·-· ----- . .. . . . -·-- ·-- - . - - - ·- - J 

Office of Risk Management- ! J3 Mill Place Pkwy, l .............. ~-ercH1a., VA 24482 .......... . 

August 18, 20 15 

Re: l(b)(6).(b)(7)(c) 

l(b)(6).(b)(7) I 
_(C ) -

Thank you for your time on the phone today. As I stated Nexus is a service company 
that performs compliance for persons who are released on immigration bond. We 
focus on reuniting families and providing assistance to people to navigate the 
immigration system. 

My department deals with clients who hove a need for escalated a ttention and. as in 
this case. sometimes require to be brought back before the ERO field office for 
interview or removal. 

Md (b)(6),(b){?J(C) I has been a Nexus c lient for quite some time and appears to have 

decided to deviate from his required responsibilities to DHS and to us. I found that he 
recently fi led a motion to reopen his case which wos denied. Tt1is tells me that he is still 
actively engaged in his case. I have field agents assigned to investigating this matter 
and re turning him to your custody. I appreciate the extension of time until the 41h of 
Sep. to do this. 

Please feel free to contact me wi11"1 any further questions. You c an also find information 
at our web site. 

Chief Risk Management Officer 
t..Jexus Services Inc. 

(bJ(6J,(bl~J.~~L. __ .(.SLl.}--:Z-2-lE:) Cell 
www .librebynexus.com 
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